Jim Akeson

From: TOPS - NR&A - Voice <TOPS-NOC-Voice@sjrb.ca>

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2024 9:39 PM

To: Jim Akeson

Cc: TOPS - NR&A - Voice

Subject: RE: BCS0100880//SIP - 85819CGCG - HABITAT FOR HUMANITY SOUTHERN ALBERTA

SOCIETY - Call Forwarding Request - DEGRADED

Attachments: 109564 _4032539331-pcap-Mar-31-2024-03-30-09-lan (3).pcap; 109564_4032539331-

pcap-Apr-01-2024-04-21-47-lan.pcap

Hello Jim,

Pulled, from old PCAP with a valid REG.

Frame 416: 474 bytes on wire (3792 bits), 474 bytes captured (3792 bits)
Ethernet Il, Src: VMware_f6:8b:9¢ (00:0c:29:f6:8b:9c), Dst: EdgewaterNet_al:26:4a (54:39:68:a1:26:4a)
Internet Protocol Version 4, Src: 192.168.10.11, Dst: 192.168.10.8
User Datagram Protocol, Src Port: 5060, Dst Port: 5060
Session Initiation Protocol (REGISTER)
Request-Line: REGISTER sip:192.168.10.8 SIP/2.0
Message Header
Via: SIP/2.0/UDP 192.168.10.11:5060;branch=z9nG4bK47991bc6
Max-Forwards: 70
From: sip:4032539331@192.168.10.8;tag=as4d6ea398
To: sip:4032539331@192.168.10.8
Call-ID: 3d0db130521e78bb3160b9¢35d319091@127.0.1.1
[Generated Call-ID: 3d0db130521e78bb3160b9¢35d319091@127.0.1.1]
CSeq: 245181 REGISTER
Supported: replaces, timer
User-Agent: Asterisk PBX certified/13.8-cert4
Expires: 120
Contact: sip:4032539331@192.168.10.11:5060
Content-Length: 0

And the new Reg:

Frame 4: 610 bytes on wire (4880 bits), 610 bytes captured (4880 bits)
Ethernet Il, Src: Fortinet_8f:c2:cc (90:6c:ac:8f:c2:cc), Dst: EdgewaterNet_al:26:4a (54:39:68:a1:26:4a)
Internet Protocol Version 4, Src: 192.168.10.1, Dst: 192.168.10.8
User Datagram Protocol, Src Port: 65478, Dst Port: 5060
Session Initiation Protocol (REGISTER)
Request-Line: REGISTER sip:192.168.10.8:5060 SIP/2.0
Message Header
Via: SIP/2.0/UDP 155.138.143.150:5060;rport;branch=z9hG4bKPje9f51852-89ca-42e6-b481-40976fddb6ce
From: sip:4032539331@192.168.10.8;tag=104334fe-6d70-4746-9ed4-3dd02c4214ca
To: sip:4032539331@192.168.10.8
Call-ID: 978d0725-a555-4538-ba18-3f83¢c1865e26
[Generated Call-ID: 978d0725-a555-4538-ba18-3f83c1865e26]
CSeq: 17245 REGISTER




Contact: sip:s@155.138.143.150:5060

Expires: 3600

Allow: OPTIONS, REGISTER, SUBSCRIBE, NOTIFY, PUBLISH, INVITE, ACK, BYE, CANCEL, UPDATE, PRACK, MESSAGE,
REFER

Max-Forwards: 70

User-Agent: IncrediblePBX-15.0.37.4(16.0)

Content-Length: 0

From: TOPS - NR&A - Voice <TOPS-NOC-Voice@sjrb.ca>

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 4:31 PM

To: jim@kamit.ca

Cc: TOPS - NR&A - Voice <TOPS-NOC-Voice@sjrb.ca>

Subject: BCS0100880//SIP - 85819CGCG - HABITAT FOR HUMANITY SOUTHERN ALBERTA SOCIETY - Call Forwarding
Request - DEGRADED

Hello Jim,
as per conversation see the SIP trunking registration information below.

CUSTOMER REGISTRATION INFO:

PBX IP Address=192.168.10.11
Access/Gateway/WANIPAddress = 192.168.10.8/24
Netmask/24=255.255.255.0

SIP Username Pilot#=4032539331

SIP Password = PKnc4GSP

Sincerely,

Tyler Sander (he/him)

Specialist , NOC West - Voice
1067 W Cordova St, Rogers Tower.
Vancouver, B.C. V6C 0B9

e: Tops-Noc-Voice@sjrb.ca

t: 1-866-244-7475
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